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Francesca Berriman MBE EH9 1SH

Chartered Institute of Architectural Technologists

397 City Road Direct Line: 0131 668 8691
London Switchboard: 0131 668 8600
EC1V 1NH martin.fairley@scotland.gsi.gov.uk

27 February 2013

Dear Ms Berriman
Formal Recognition of CIAT Accredited Conservationists

| refer to your letter of 26 November 2012 to David Mitchell seeking formal recognition by
Historic Scotland for your accreditation scheme.

Historic Scotland has carefully considered the matter and | am pleased to confirm that we are
prepared to recognise the scheme for grant purposes. Members of your accreditation
scheme will be considered acceptable to undertake the role of lead professional in any
conservation repair projects.

Yours sincerely

Martin Fairley
Head of Investment and Corporate Finance Policy

cc David Mitchell
Chris McGregor
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